
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Community Services Committee 
 
FROM: Administration Advisor 
 
DATE: 1 September 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Rugby Park Rename 
 
 

 
 
 
PURPOSE/REASON FOR REPORT 
 
To consider a proposed name change for Rugby Park, Motueka.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
With the impending upgrade of this park, and to identify the intended usage of such, 
Committee members of Good Sports Motueka, who have been working towards this 
upgrade for many years, were asked for their suggestions for the rename of Rugby 
Park.   
 
The Committee decided on “All Sport Park, Motueka”, which would not be a radical 
change from its current name, and would allow for a major sponsor’s name to be 
added if necessary. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Rugby Park be officially re-named All Sport Park, Motueka, to better reflect the 
perceived usage of this park. 
 
 
 
Sandra Hartley 
 
http://tdctoday:82/Shared Documents/Meetings/Council/Committees and Subcommittees/Community Services 
Committee/Reports/2005/RCS050908 Report Rugby Park Rename.doc 
 


